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 JUDICIAL BOARD 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: Navkaran Gurm, USAC Election Board, USAC, & the Press 
FROM:   Abigail Chapman, Chief Justice 
DATE:  April 19, 2019 
RE: Decision: Navkaran Gurm v. USAC Election Board, Undergraduate Student Association Council 

(erroneously titled) 
 

 
On April 19, 2019, the JUDICIAL BOARD held a COURT OF HEARING for Case No. 19-5 Navkaran Gurm 
v. USAC Election Board, Undergraduate Student Association Council (erroneously titled). 
 
The JUDICIAL BOARD was asked to issue judgment on the following questions question: 
 
1.   Did the USAC Election Board and The Undergraduate Students Association Council violate Election Code 

Article 13.1.3? 
 
With regard to the first question, the JUDICIAL BOARD finds with the RESPONDENTS, USAC Election 
Board and The Undergraduate Students Association Council with a vote of 4-0 in its favor.  
 
In accordance with the Official Rules of the Judicial Board, the full opinion will be made available within 
two weeks. 
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